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1 - Agenda

RANGELY

COLORADO

GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC INPUT

Public Input is a vital and important portion of every meeting and will be permitted
throughout the meeting, but according to the following guidelines:

a. Publicinput is allowed during the Agenda identified Public Input and Public
Hearing portion of the meeting.
i. If you would like to address the meeting during the appropriate times,

please raise your hand and when called upon you will be asked to come
to the podium. Announce your name so that your statements can be
adequately captured in the meeting minutes.

ii. Please keep your comments to 3-5 minutes as others may want to
participate throughout the meeting and to insure that the subject does
not drift.

b. Throughout the meeting agenda calls for public input will be made, generally
pertaining to specific action items. Please follow the same format as above.

c. Atthe conclusion of the meeting, if the meeting chair believes additional public
comment is necessary, the floor will be open.

We hope that this guideline will improve the effectiveness and order of the Town’s
Public Meetings. It is the intent of your publicly elected officials to stay open to your

feelings on a variety of issues.

Thank you, Rangely Mayor



Town of Rangely

June 25th, 2024 - 7:00pm Town of Rangely Council Chambers

Agenda

Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council)

RON GRANGER, MAYOR
ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR PROTEM Tim WEBBER, TRUSTEE
TobD THAYN, TRUSTEE KYLE WREN, TRUSTEE
SHAWN MORGAN, TRUSTEE RoBBY ELAM, TRUSTEE

LA A A

10.
11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Minutes of Meeting

a. Discussion and Action to approve the Town Council minutes of June 11*, 2024.
Petitions and Public Input

a Tammy Dahle

b Roger Polley

Changes to the Agenda

Public Hearings - 7:10pm

Committee/Board Meetings

Council Reports

Supervisor Reports

a. Chief Hamblin Swearing in Patrol Officer Daryl Johnson

Reports from Officers — Town Manager Update

Old Business

New Business

a. Discussion and action to accept the 2023 Audit from Colorado CPA Services, PC
b. Discussion and action to approve the May 2024 Financial Summary

Informational Items

a. Freedom March June 27" 6pm
b. WRB Park & Rec 4% of July Celebrations
c. Rally Colorado July 20"-21°



16. Board Vacancies

17. Scheduled Announcements
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Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for June 6%, 2024, at 6:00 pm

Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for June 10", 2024, at 5:00 pm

WRB Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for June 10", 2024, at 6:00 pm

Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for June 11, 2024, at 11:00 am in Meeker.
Community Outreach meeting cancelled June 12%, 2024, noon at CNCC Johnson Bldg.

RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for June 13", 2024, at 7:30 am

Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for June 17%, at 6:15 pm

Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for June 17t, 2024, at 7:00 pm

Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for June 18", 2024, at 12:00 noon.

Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for June 20", 2024, at 12:30 noon.

Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for June 25", 2024, at 11:00 am in Rangely.
RBC Water Conservancy District Board meeting is scheduled for June 26, 2024, at 6:30 pm

. Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for June 26, 2024, 2024, at 6:00 pm

18. Adjournment
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Town of Rangely

June 11th, 2024 - 7:00pm Town of Rangely Council Chambers

Minutes
Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council)

RON GRANGER, MAYOR

ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR PROTEM TiM WEBBER, TRUSTEE
Tobb THAYN, TRUSTEE KYLE WREN, TRUSTEE
SHAWN MORGAN, TRUSTEE RoBBY ELAM, TRUSTEE

1. Call to Order — 7:00pm
Swear in Appointed Trustee Robert Elam
I, Robert Elam, do solemnly swear that | will support the Constitution of the United States, the constitution of the
State of Colorado, and the laws of the State of Colorado, and will faithfully perform the duties of the office of
Trustee upon which | am about to enter to the best of my ability. Robby Elam sworn in as a Trustee.

2. Roll Call — Ron Granger, Andy Shaffer, Todd Thayn, Shawn Morgan, Tim Webber, Kyle Wren and Robby
Elam present.
Invocation — Led by Kyle Wren

Pledge of Allegiance — Led by Lisa Piering
Minutes of Meeting

a. Discussion and Action to approve the Town Council minutes of May 14th, 2024. — Motion made by Shawn
Morgan to approve the Town Council minutes of May 14", 2024, second by Kyle Wren. Tim Webber
abstained. Motion passed.

6. Petitions and Public Input

a Linda Gordon — Rangely Municipal Election Judge — Linda Gordon presented to the Trustees the
election process from the election judges’ point of view. She stated that there are 4 judges and
each judges has a specific duty. Linda also stated that there can be poll watchers, but forms must
be filled out prior to the election to be a poll watcher and the poll watchers can only watch and are
not allowed to speak to the judges. All judges must agree with the number of ballots counted and
recorded and those become the unofficial results. Andy Shaffer then stated the process of how
vacancies are filled. Andy explained that when there is a vacancy, the Town advertises the position
and ask for letters of interest. Once letters have been received, the Trustees interview applicants
and then the Trustees make a decision on who they would like to appoint.

b Garret Smith — Parks & Wildlife — Garret wanted to let the council know that there will be a
meeting in Meeker and BBQ on July 18™. All local officials are invited.

7. Changes to the Agenda — Strike 11a under Supervisor Reports



8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Public Hearings - 7:10pm

a First Reading of Ordinance 701 (2024) An ordinance amending Municipal Code 15.50 Historical
Structure Preservation

Committee/Board Meetings — The RDA/RDC will meet Thursday, June 13™. Community Outreach has
not met in a few months.

Council Reports — Todd Thayn wanted to thank the town employees that responded quickly to his
neighbors’ house to get water shut off due to a break.
Supervisor Reports

b. Animal Shelter Supervisor, Katelyn Carlson — Shelter Update — Katelyn presented to the council
updates on the shelter. She stated that currently the shelter has 14 dogs and 10 cats. Katelyn
indicated that she is working with other shelters to see if they are willing and able to take some of
the animals. Katleyn addressed concerns brought to the last town council meeting, she stated that
the phone has been cancelled at the animal shelter and that all calls will go through dispatch so no
calls should be missed. Katelyn also stated that dogs are let out more often than was indicated.
Katelyn also addressed issues with the building that have been worked on. The draining system is
not the best, Katelyn stated, but it’s not worth the cost to fix. Also, a new vent was installed, and
the sign was hung up. Katelyn indicated that they are discussing building a new shelter, looking at
the budget to see what is possible. Katelyn also indicated that she has hired some college students.

Reports from Officers — Town Manager Update — Lisa updated the council on work force housing

stating that she has been speaking with the contractor and the bank. Lisa reported that Chelsea, Tina

and Marybel attended Caselle training in Provo the first week in June. Lisa indicated that the Town
currently has 5 positions open and are taking applications. Lisa also reported that the Town continues
to fog for mosquitos and are trying to mitigate the crickets. Lisa reminded everyone to vote in the
primary election. Lisa stated that milling has happened in the main parking lot at Town Hall and

Halfturn will also be milled in preparation for the waterline project that should start in July. Kyle Wren

asked for an update on Cogency and Lisa stated that they are still waiting on their funding, but the

Federal government stated to her that they should try to keep the grant until the end of the year.

Old Business

14. New Business

a. Discussion and action to approve the April 2024 Financial Summary — Motion made by Todd Thayn to
approve the April 2024 Financial Summary, second by Andy Shaffer. Motion passed.

b. Discussion and action to approve the May 2024 Check Register — Motion made by Kyle Wren to approve the
May 2024 Check Register, second by Todd Thayn. Motion passed.

c. Discussion and action to approve a Special Event Permit from the Rangely Area Chamber for Butch Cassidy
Days at Columbine Park on June 8" & 9. — Email was sent out to Trustees for approval due to lack of
quorum from the May 28" Town Council meeting. Motion made by Tim Webber to approve a Special
Event Permit from the Rangely Area Chamber for Butch Cassidy Days at Columbine Park on June 8% and
9'" based on email approval, second by Kyle Wren. Motion passed.



15.

16.
17.

18.

d. Discussion and action to approve a Special Event Permit from the Rangely Area Chamber for Butch Casidy
Days at the Rangely Automotive Museum on June 7%. - Email was sent out to Trustees for approval due to
lack of quorum from the May 28" Town Council meeting. Motion made by Tim Webber to approve a
Special Event Permit from the Rangely Area Chamber for Butch Cassidy Days at Columbine Park on June
8™ and 9*" based on email approval, second by Kyle Wren. Motion passed.

e. Discussion and action to approve a grant request to Just Transition for $500,000 to fund Grants requests via
RDA for Business Retention and Expansion, Small Business Grant Initiative and Business Technical Assistance
- Email was sent out to Trustees for approval due to lack of quorum from the May 28" Town Council
meeting. Motion made by Tim Webber to approve a Special Event Permit from the Rangely Area Chamber
for Butch Cassidy Days at Columbine Park on June 8" and 9" based on email approval, second by Kyle
Wren. Motion passed.

Informational Items

a. Legislative Town Hall Senator Robers & Representative Lukens June 17" 12-1PM
b. Local Photography Gallery Showing June 22"-23rd.

Board Vacancies
Scheduled Announcements

Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for June 6%, 2024, at 6:00 pm
Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for June 10", 2024, at 5:00 pm
WRB Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for June 10", 2024, at 6:00 pm
Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for June 11, 2024, at 11:00 am in Meeker.
Community Outreach meeting cancelled June 12, 2024, noon at CNCC Johnson Bldg.
RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for June 13", 2024, at 7:30 am
Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for June 17%, at 6:15 pm
Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for June 17", 2024, at 7:00 pm
Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for June 18", 2024, at 12:00 noon.
Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for June 20", 2024, at 12:30 noon.
Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for June 25", 2024, at 11:00 am in Rangely.
RBC Water Conservancy District Board meeting is scheduled for June 26%, 2024, at 6:30 pm
. Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for June 27, 2024, 2024, at 6:00 pm
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Adjournment — 7:55pm

ATTEST: RANGELY TOWN COUNCIL

Marybel Cox, Clerk Ron Granger, Mayor



8 — Public Hearings

9 - Committee Meeting
10 - Report from RBC Commissioners
11 - Report from Council
12 - Supervisors Reports



TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

—

DECEMBER 31, 2023

NVNId

-
>
-
-
-
=1
|
N




TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

2023 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Andrew Shaffer, Mayor
Trey Robie, Mayor Pro/Tem
Kyle Wren
Todd Thayne
Tim Webber
Ron Granger

Don 'Davidson



CONTENTS

Page
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 1-2
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 3-8
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statement of Net Position 12
Statement of Activities 13-14
Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds 15
Reconciliation of Governmental Fund Balance to Net Position

of Governmental Activities 16
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in

Fund Balance - Governmental Funds 17
Reconciliation of the Changes in Fund Balance of Governmental

Funds to the Statement of Activities 18
Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Funds 19-20
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and.Changes(in

Fund Net Position — Proprietary Funds 21-22
Combined Statement of Cash Flows ProprietarysFund Types -

Enterprise Funds 23-24
Statement of Net Position — Fiduciary Fund 25
Statement of Changes in Net Position - Fiduciary Fund 26
Notes to Financial Statements 29-41

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Budgetary Comparison Statement - General Fund 43-44
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Governmental Funds 47-48
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes

in Fund Balances - Nonmajor Governmental Funds 49-50
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Gas Fund 51-52
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Wastewater Fund 53-54

Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Water Fund 55-56



CONTENTS, Continued

Page
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Conservation Trust 57
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Rangely Housing Authority 58
Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Rangely Housing Assistance 59
Budgetary Comparison Schedule ~ Rangely Development Agency 60
Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Rangely Development Corporation 61
Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Rangely Foundation for
Public Giving 62

Counties, Cities, and Towns Annual Statement of Receipts and Expenditures
for Roads, Bridges, and Streets 63-64



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Town Council
Town of Rangely, Colorado

Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, and each major fund of the Town of Rangely, Colorado as of and for the year ended December 31,
2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Town of Rangely
Colorado's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of the Town
of Rangely, Colorado, as of December 31, 2023, and the respective €hanges in financial position and, where
applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards.generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements Section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Town of
Rangely, Colorado and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe'that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally, accepted linyythe United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that arefree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Town of Rangely, Colorado’s ability
to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including currently
known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinions.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.



In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
» Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Town of Rangely, Colorado’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the Town of Rangely, Colorado’s ability to continue as a going concern
for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the_United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison schedule = General Fund to be presented to supplement
the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part
of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical «€ontext. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of /Mmanagement about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for.consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide
us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual audit report. The other information
comprises of the combining statements - nonmajor governmental funds, budgetary comparison schedules -
Gas Fund ,Wastewater Fund, Water Fund, Conservation Trust, Rangely Housing Authority, Rangely Housing
Assistance, RDA, RDC, and Public Giving, and counties, cities and towns annual statement of receipts and
expenditures for roads, bridges, streets but does not cover financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial statements do not cover the other information, and we do not
express an opinion or any form of assurance on thereon.

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information

statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are
required to describe it in our report.

Rangely, Colorado
June 19, 2024



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The discussion and analysis of the Town of Rangely, Colorado’s (the “Town") financial performance provides
readers with an overall review of the financial activities of the Town for the year ended December 31, 2023.
The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the Town’s financial performance as a whole; readers
should also review the basic financial statements to enhance their understanding of the Town’s financial
performance.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
. The Town'’s assets exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows by $32,636,094 at December 31, 2023.
E Total Town's cash and investments increased by $1,105,188 or 8 percent from 2022.
= The December 31, 2023 General Fund balance is $1,721,945 more than the previous year. The total

fund balance is 339 percent of 2023 General Fund operating expenditures.

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

This Annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These
statements are prepared and organized so the reader can undérstand the Town as a financial whole or as an
entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at our specific
financial conditions.

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities provides information about the activities of the
whole Town, presenting both an aggregate view of the Town's finances and a longer-term view of those
assets. The Statement of Activities shows a néti(expense) revenue and changes to net assets related to
each department of the Town. Fund financial statements.tell how services were financed in the short-term
as well as what dollars remain for future spending.

OVERVIEW OF THE TOWNS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the
Town'’s finances. The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities include all assets and liabilities
using the accrual basis of accountingimilar to the accounting method used by the private sector. The basis
for this accounting takes into account all of the year’s revenues and expenses regardless of when the cash
was received or paid.

These two statements report the Town’s net position and the changes in those positions. This change in
position is important because it tells the reader whether, for the Town as a whole, the financial position of
the Town has improved or diminished. However, in evaluating the overall position of the Town, non-financial
information such as changes in the Town’s tax base and the condition of Town capital assets will also need to
be evaluated.

In the Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities, the Town’s activities are reported as
Governmental Activities or Business-type Activities.



Fund Financial Statements

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported
as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-
wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows
of spendable resources as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year.
Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements,
it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented
for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better
understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental
fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental
activities.

Proprietary Funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the fund financial statements and generally report
services for which customers are charged a fee. The Town uses an enterprise fund which essentially
encompasses the same functions reported as business-type activities in the government-wide statements.
Services are provided to a customer external to the Town organization which is the water sales, natural gas,
and wastewater services to the residents of the Town and surrounding areas.

Proprietary fund statements provide both long-term and.short-term financial information consistent with the
focus provided by the government-wide financial statements but'with more detail for each major enterprise
fund.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds, which consistisolely of the Rangely Foundation for Public Giving Trust
Fund, are used to account for resources held for the benefit of providing donations to entities not affiliated
with the Town. Fiduciary funds are not included in the government-wide financial statements because the
resources are not available to support the Town’s operations.

The fiduciary funds financial statements can be found on pages 25 through 26.

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the
financial statements can be found on pages 29 through 41 of this report.

Budgetary Comparisons. The Town adopts an annual appropriated budget for the General Fund,
Conservation Fund, Rangely HousingAuthority Fund, Housing Assistance Fund, Rangely Development Agency
Fund, Rangely Development Corporation Fund, Gas Fund, Wastewater Fund, Water Fund, and Rangely
Foundation for Public Giving Trust Fund. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the
General Fund on pages 43 through 44, the Conservation Fund on page 57, Rangely Housing Authority Fund
on page 58, Housing Assistance Fund on page 59, Rangely Development Agency Fund on page 60, Rangely
Development Corporation Fund on page 61, Gas Fund on pages 51 through 52, Wastewater Fund on pages
53 through 54, the Water Fund on pages 55 through 56, and the Rangely Foundation for Public Giving Trust
Fund on page 62 of this report.



REPORTING THE TOWN AS A WHOLE

Net Position. As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s
financial position.

The following table provides a summary of the Town’s net position for 2022 and 2023.

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023

Assets
Current and other

assets $11,359,643 $ 12,925,251 $ 3,665,146 $ 3,008,170 $15,024,789 $15,933,421
Capital assets 6,482,404 6,450,794 12,188,981 11,929,253 18,671,385 18,380,047
Total assets 17,842,047 19,376,045 15,854,127 14,937,423 33,696,174 34,313,468
Liabilities
Current and other

liabilities 294,360 352,765 430,168 286,057 724,528 638,822
Long-term
liabilities 142,219 127,503 838,374 761,805 980,593 889,308
Total Liabilities 436,579 480,268 1,268,542 1,047,862 1,705,121 1,528,130
Deferred

Inflows 185,235 149,244 - - 185,235 149,244
Net Position
Net investment in

capital assets 6,323,185 6,307,291 11,275,545 11,090,878 17,598,730 17,398,169
Restricted 174,846 175,514 - - 174,846 175,514
Unrestricted 10,722,202 12,263,728 3,310,040 2,798,683 14,032,242 15,062,411

Total net position $17,220,233 $ 18,746,533 $.14,585,585 $13,889,561 $31,805,818 $32,636,094

A significant portion of the Town’s position represents unrestricted net position of $15,062,411 which may be
used to meet the ongoing obligations to patrons.and creditors.

Another significant portion of thesTown’s net position reflects its investment in capital assets. These assets
include land, buildings, and equipment.  These capital assets are used to provide services to patrons;
consequently, they are not available for. future spending.

An additional $175,514 of the Town’s net position represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used. Included in this category are the TABOR emergency reserve of
$103,514 and legal reservation for debt service of $72,000.



The following table indicates the changes in net position.

Revenues:

Program revenues:

Charges for
services

Operating grants

and

contributions
Capital grants

and

contributions

General
revenues &
transfers:

General property

taxes
Sales tax
Investment

earnings

Severance tax
Mineral lease

Other

Transfers in (out)
Total revenues &

transfers

Expenses:

Town Council

Court

Administration

Finance

Building &
Grounds

Economic

Development

Police

Department

Streets &
Drainage
RDA

Housing Authority

Housing
Assistance

RDC

Gas

Wastewater

Water

Total expenses

Increase
(decrease)

in net position

Governmental
Activities Business-type Activities Total

2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023
$ 698,800 $ 754,014 $3,066,035 $3,251,344 ¢ 3,764,835 $ 4,005,358
354,130 437,253 = = 354,130 437,253
300,140 89,609 608,350 221,650 908,490 311,259
178,784 185,844 - - 178,784 185,844
960,840 971,007 = - 960,840 971,007
67,337 306,141 4,791 20,255 72,128 326,396
810,074 981,803 - - 810,074 981,803
1,081,323 1,578,259 - - 1,081,323 1,578,259
428,492 270,837 ~ - 428,492 270,837
(284,000) = 284,000 > - -
4,595,920 5,674,767 3,963,176 3,493,249 8,559,096 9,068,016
33,084 42,302 - - 33,084 42,302
20,983 20,383 - - 20,983 20,383
679,006 517,633 - - 679,006 517,633
204,735 199,600 - - 204,735 199,600
450,595 383,751 - - 450,595 383,751
295,548 294,430 - - 295,548 294,430
1,270,044 1,343,991 - - 1,270,044 1,343,991
700,583 918,193 = - 700,583 918,193
228,001 56,442 - B 228,001 56,442
255,973 271,437 - - 255,973 271,437
449 305 - = 449 305
- - 1,347,665 1,891,832 1,347,665 1,891,832
- = 628,811 581,665 628,811 581,665
- - 1,793,757 1,715,776 1,793,757 1,715,776
4,139,001 4,048,467 3,770,233 4,189,273 7,909,234 8,237,740
$ 456,919 $1,526,300 $ 192,943 $(696,024) $ 649,862 $ 830,276




Governmental Activities. Governmental activities increased the Town’s net position by $1,526,300 in
2023. Key elements of this increase are as follows:

Revenues exceeded current year expenses.

Business-type Activities. Business-type activities decreased the Town’s net position by $696,024 in 2023.
Key elements of this decrease are as follows:

Revenues and transfers in were down $469,927 from the prior year.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE TOWN'S FUNDS

Governmental Funds. Information about the Town’s governmental funds begins on page 15. These funds
are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting.

As of December 31, 2023, the total fund balance of the Town’s governmental funds was $12,519,112.
Approximately 83 percent of this consists of unassigned fund balance, which is available as working capital
and for current spending in accordance with the purposes of the'Town. The remainder of fund balance is
reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it is committed or assigned for the
following purposes: (1) a state-Constitution mandated emergéncy reserve ($103,514); (2) an agreement to
maintain a reserve of debt service ($72,000); (3) assigned for park and recreation maintenance and capital
outlay ($189,748) (4) assigned for Rangely Housing<Authority ($158,672); (5) assigned for housing
assistance ($999,164); (6) assigned for RDA ($256,169); and«(7) assigned for RDC ($331,182). The Town
had Governmental revenues of $5,574,769 and expenditures<of $4,020,572.

Proprietary Funds. Information about the Town’siproprietary:.funds begins on page 19. These funds are
accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting.

As of December 31, 2023, the total.net, position of the Town’s proprietary funds was $13,889,561.
Approximately 20 percent of this consists of unrestricted net position, which is available as working capital
and for current spending in accordance with the purposes of the Town. The remainder of net position is
restricted to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it is committed for the following
purposes: (1) net investment in capital assets ($11,090,878). The Town had proprietary operating revenues
of $3,251,344, grants of $221,650,.investment income of $20,255, operating expenses of $4,171,378, and
interest expense of $17,895.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The Town'’s budget is prepared according to Colorado statutes,

2023 General Fund Budget

Original Amend- Final
Budget ments Budget Actual
Beginning Fund Balance $ 9,190,976 $ - $ 9,190,976 $ 8,790,232
Revenue and other
financing sources 3,990,400 140,000 4,130,400 5,172,411
Expenditures and other
financing uses (3,438,586) (57,010) (3,495,596) (3,450,466)
Ending Fund Balance $ 9,742,790 $ 82,990 $ 9,825,780 $ 10,512,177

Actual expenditures and other financing uses were under budget by $45,130. The main reason for the
difference was general government expenditures were $80,092 less than budgeted.



CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets. The Town’s investment in capital assets for its governmental type and business-type
activities as of December 31, 2023 totaled %$6,307,291 and $11,090,878, respectively (net of accumulated
depreciation and related debt). This investment includes all land, buildings, infrastructure, and equipment.
Accounting for infrastructure under GASB 34 will be implemented on a prospective basis.

The Town uses the straight-line depreciation method under GASB 34 for its capital assets, except for land
which is not depreciated.

Long-term Debt. During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Town had a long-term loan payable of
$143,503 and notes payable of $838,375.

Additional information on the Town’s debt can be found in Note 7.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND OTHER MATTERS

Other Matters. The following factors are expected to have_a significant effect on the Town's financial
position and results of operations and were taken into account in developing the 2024 budget:

° Halfturn waterline replacement project with a budgeted amount of $1,500,000. Anticipate receiving a
50% matching grant from DOLA.

o Continue to update wastewater head works building.

° Improvements to the east entrance to Town of $1,500,000 with an anticipated CDOT grant of
$1,350,000.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed tofprovide.a general overview of the Town’s finances for all those with an
interest in the Town’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided or for additional
financial information should be addressed to the Town, 209 E. Main, Rangely, Colorado 81648.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

December 31, 2023

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 11,418,887 $ 2,723,035 $ 14,141,922
Receivables 222,964 266,524 489,488
Interest receivable 3,601 211 3,812
Property taxes receivable 149,244 - 149,244
Inventories - 10,800 10,800
Restricted cash and investments 1,130,555 7,600 1,138,155
Capital assets, nondepreciable 2,043,372 2,216,714 4,260,086
Capital assets, net 4,407,422 9,712,539 14,119,961
TOTAL ASSETS 19,376,045 14,937,423 34,313,468
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 92,474 136,915 229,389
Accrued liabilities 61,083 - 61,083
Employee compensated absences 165,833 69,972 235,805
Deposits payable 17,375 2,600 19,975
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year 16,000 76,570 92,570
Due in more than one year 127,503 761,805 889,308
TOTAL LIABILITIES 480,268 1,047,862 1,528,130
DEFERRED INFLOWS
Unearned revenue 149,244 - 149,244
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 149,244 - 149,244
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 6,307,291 11,090,878 17,398,169
Restricted for:
Tabor 103,514 - 103,514
Debt service 72,000 - 72,000
Unrestricted 12,263,728 2,798,683 15,062,411
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 18,746,533 $ 13,889,561 $ 32,636,094

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements” are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Program Revenues

Operating
Charges for Grants and
Expenses Services Contributions
FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
Primary government
Governmental activities
Town council 42,302 $ - $ -
Court 20,383 9,036 -
Administration 517,633 490,000 -
Finance 199,600 - =
Building & grounds 383,751 - -
Economic/community development 294,430 - 18,706
Police department 1,343,991 76,597 96,223
Streets & drainage 918,193 = 208,643
RDA 56,442 61,700 =
Housing Authority 271,437 116,681 113,681
Housing Assistance < - ~
RDC 305 = -
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES 4,048,467 754,014 437,253
Business-type activities
Gas 1,891,832 1,954,617 -
Wastewater 581,665 393,627 -
Water 1,715,776 903,100 =
TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE

ACTIVITIES 4,189,273 3,251,344 -

TOTAL PRIMARY
GOVERNMENT $ 8,237,740 $ 4,005,358 $ 437,253

General revenues:
Taxes:
Property tax
Sales tax

Severance tax
Other taxes
Licenses and permits
Mineral lease
Unrestricted investment earnings
Miscellaneous
Transfers in (out)
Total general revenues and transfers
Change in net position
Net position - beginning

Net position - ending
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Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position

Capital Primary Government
Grants and Governmental Business-type
Contributions Activities Activities Total
$ - $ (42,302) $ - $ (42,302)
- (11,347) - (11,347)
- (27,633) - (27,633)
- (199,600) - (199,600)
- (383,751) - (383,751)
- (275,724) - (275,724)
4,350 (1,166,821) - (1,166,821)
5,000 (704,550) - (704,550)
- 5,258 - 5,258
54,750 13,675 - 13,675
25,509 25,204 = 25,204
89,609 (2,767,591) - (2,767,591)
- - 62,785 62,785
221,650 - 33,612 33,612
- - (812,676) (812,676)
221,650 - (716,279) (716,279)
$ 311,259 (2,767,591) (716,279) (3,483,870)
185,844 - 185,844
971,007 - 971,007
981,803 - 981,803
134,257 - 134,257
39,651 - 39,651
1,578,259 - 1,578,259
306,141 20,255 326,396
96,929 - 96,929
4,293,891 20,255 4,314,146
1,526,300 (696,024) 830,276
17,220,233 14,585,585 31,805,818

$ 18,746,533 $ 13,889,561 $ 32,636,094

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements" are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2023

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable - other
Interest receivable
Property taxes receivable
Restricted cash and investments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS, AND
FUND EQUITY

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Employee compensated absences
Deposits payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS
Unearned revenue

TOTAL DEFERRED/ANFLOWS

FUND EQUITY
Fund balances

Restricted for:
TABOR emergencies
Debt service

Assigned for:
Conservation Trust
Rangely Housing Authority
Housing Assistance
Rangely Development Agency
Rangely Development Corp.

Unassigned

TOTAL FUND EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES,

DEFERRED INFLOWS,
AND FUND EQUITY

Other Total
Governmental Governmental

General Funds Funds
$ 10,459,778 $ 959,109 $ 11,418,887
222,964 - 222,964
3,530 71 3,601
149,244 - 149,244
42,047 1,088,508 1,130,555
$ 10,877,563 $ 2,047,688 $ 12,925,251
$ 75189 $ 17,285 $ 92,474
61,083 - 61,083
79,870 6,093 85,963
- 17,375 17,375
216,142 40,753 256,895
149,244 - 149,244
149,244 - 149,244
103,514 - 103,514
- 72,000 72,000
- 189,748 189,748
- 158,672 158,672
- 999,164 999,164
- 256,169 256,169
- 331,182 331,182
10,408,663 - 10,408,663
10,512,177 2,006,935 12,519,112
$ 10,877.563 $ 2,047,688 $ 12,925,251

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements" are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2023

Balance sheet - total fund balances $ 12,519,112

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net

position are different because:

Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) used in governmental activities

are not financial resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. 6,450,794

Half of compensated liabilities are not recorded in governmental funds because

they are not generally expected to be liguidated with current expendable available

financial resources. (79,870)

Some liabilities, including notes payable are not included<dn governmental

funds. (143,503)
NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 18,746,533

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements" are an integral part of this statement.



TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Other Total
Governmental Governmental
General Funds Funds
REVENUES
Intergovernmental revenues $ 1,828,990 $ 70,653 $ 1,899,643
Federal funds - 113,681 113,681
Taxes 2,334,489 - 2,334,489
Charges for services 490,120 169,307 659,427
Licenses and permits 39,651 - 39,651
Interest 294,597 11,544 306,141
Miscellaneous 184,564 37,173 221,737
TOTAL REVENUES 5,172,411 402,358 5,574,769
EXPENDITURES
General government 1,260,369 279,344 1,539,713
Public safety 1,242,063 = 1,242,063
Highways and streets 597,574 = 597,574
Capital outlay 350,460 255,158 605,618
Debt service:
Principal retirement - 15,716 15,716
Interest and fiscal charges - 19,888 19,888
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,450,466 570,106 4,020,572
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES 1,721,945 (167,748) 1,554,197
OTHER FINANCING SOUREES (USES)
Transfers in {out) - - -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES) - - -
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND-
ITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 1,721,945 (167,748) 1,554,197
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 8,790,232 2,174,683 10,964,915
FUND BALANCE, END OF
YEAR $ 10,512,177 $ 2,006,935 $ 12,519,112

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements" are an integral part of this statement.

17

29



TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 1,554,197

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net
activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the

statement of activities the cost of those assets are allocated over their estimated

useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which

depreciation ($637,227) exceeded capital outlay ($605,618) in the«<urrent period. (31,610)

Half of accrued vacation and sick leave are not considered current liabilities,
therefore, are not recorded as expense in the governmental'funds. The decrease
in the non-current half is this amount. (12,003)

Repayment of note principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position This is the
amount of debt repayment 15,716

CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 1,526,300

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements" are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Interest receivable
Inventories

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

Restricted cash - deposits

Restricted cash - CO LSE

Property, plant and equipment - net of
accumulated depreciation

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Employee compensated absences
Current maturities of long-term debt
Notes payable

TOTAL CURRENT
LIABILITIES

Long-term liabilities:
Deposits payable from restricted assets
Notes payable

TOTAL LONG-TERM
LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

December 31, 2023

Enterprise Funds

Gas Wastewater Water
$ 2,418,457 $ (218,291) $ 522,869
190,444 37,627 38,453
127 17 67
9,000 : 1,800
2,618,028 (180,647) 563,189
1,800 - 800
5,000 = =
300,631 3,938,425 7,690,197
2,925,459 3,757,778 8,254,186
109,988 1,034 25,893
38,046 4,124 27,802
a = 76,570
148,034 5,158 130,265
1,800 = 800
- = 761,805
1,800 = 762,605
149,834 5,158 892,870
300,631 3,938,425 6,851,822
2,474,994 (185,805) 509,494
$ 2,775,625 $ 3,752,620 $ 7,361,316
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Total

$ 2,723,035
266,524

211

10,800

3,000,570

2,600
5,000

11,929,253

14,937,423

136,915
69,972

76,570

283,457

2,600
761,805

764,405

1,047,862

11,090,878
2,798,683

$ 13,889,561

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements" are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN
FUND NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

OPERATING REVENUES
Customer accounts
Late charges
Plant investment and tap fees
Other

TOTAL OPERATING
REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
Administration
Distribution and service
Gas purchases
Water treatment
Depreciation

TOTAL OPERATING
EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income

Interest expense

TOTAL NONOPERATING
REVENUES (EXPENSES)

INCOME BEFORE CAPITAL GRANTS
AND TRANSFER

Transfer in
Capital grants

TOTAL CAPITAL GRANTS
AND TRANSFER

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION, BEGINNING

NET POSITION, ENDING

Enterprise Funds

Gas Wastewater Water

$ 1,942,940 $ 393,627 $ 901,178
9,177 - -
2,000 - 1,500

500 - 422
1,954,617 393,627 903,100
180,000 150,000 150,000
372,292 234,590 168,883
1,304,601 = .
- - 476,201

34,939 197,075 902,797
1,891,832 581,665 1,697,881
62,785 (188,038) (794,781)
12,234 1,594 6,427
- - (17,895)
12,234 1,594 (11,468)
75,019 (186,444) (806,249)

- 221,650 -

- 221,650 -

75,019 35,206 (806,249)
2,700,606 3,717,414 8,167,565
$ 2,775,625 $ 3,752,620 $ 7,361,316
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Total

$ 3,237,745
9,177

3,500

922

3,251,344

480,000
775,765
1,304,601
476,201
1,134,811

4,171,378

(920,034)

20,255
(17,895)

2,360

(917,674)

221,650

221,650

(696,024)

14,585,585

$ 13,889,561

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements" are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from customers and other
Cash payments for personnel
Cash payments for goods and services
Cash payments for interfund services

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfer in

NET CASH PROVIDED BY NON-CAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND

RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Grant
Plant investment and tap fees
Fixed assets purchased, less gain on sales
Long term debt payment - principal
Long term debt payment - interest

NET CASH USED BY CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment income

NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Plant investment and tap fees
Changes in assets and liahilities:

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in employee
compensated absences

Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

23

Enterprise Funds

Gas Wastewater
$ 2,033,001 $ 394,241
(309,703) (113,148)
(1,462,841) (143,997)
(180,000) (150,000)
80,457 (12,904)
- 221,650
2,000 -
(73,581) (619,318)
(71,581) (397,668)
12,328 1,606
12,328 1,606
21,204 (408,966)
2,402,253 190,675

$ 2423457 $ (218,291)

$ 62,785 $ (188,038)
34,939 197,075
(2,000) -
80,384 614
(77,966) (15,715)
(8,908) (1,163)
(8,777) (5,677)

80,457 $ 12,904
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Water

Totals

$ (794,781)

$ 916,154 $ 3,343,396
(399,381) (822,232)
(274,814) (1,881,652)
(150,000) (480,000)

91,959 159,512

. 221,650

1,500 3,500
(182,184) (875,083)
(75,062) (75,062)
(17,895) (17,895)
(273,641) (742,890)
6,477 20,411
6,477 20,411
(175,205) (562,967)
698,074 3,291,002
$ 522,869 $ 2,728,035

$ (920,034)

902,797 1,134,811
(1,500) (3,500)
14,554 95,552
(11,692) (105,373)
623 (9,448)
(18,042) (32,496)
$ 91,959 $ 159,512

Water Fund:
Interest income
Decrease in interest
receivable

Investment income
Gas Fund:
Interest income
Decrease in interest
receivable

Investment income

Total fixed assets
purchased

Total grants

Wastewater Fund:
Interest income
Decrease in interest

receivable

Investment income

Total fixed assets
purchased

Total grants

$ 6,427
50
%
$ 12,234
94

5 12,328
73,581
%
$ 1,594
12

5 1.606
$§ (619,318)
5 221,650

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements" are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUND
December 31, 2023

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Interest receivable
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
None

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION HELD FOR PUBLIC GIVING

Rangely
Foundation for
Public Giving
Private-Purpose
Trust Fund

$ 299,463
52

299,515

$ 299,515

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements" are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Rangely
Foundation For
Public Giving
Private-Purpose
Trust Fund
ADDITIONS
Investment income
Interest revenue $ 5,007
Other 42
TOTAL ADDITIONS 5,049
DEDUCTIONS
Grants disbursed 10
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS 10
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 5,039
NET POSITION, BEGINNING 294,476
NET POSITION, ENDING $ 299,515

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements" are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the Town of Rangely, Colorado, (the Town), conform to generally accepted
accounting principles as applicable to governments. The following is a summary of the more significant
policies consistently used in the preparation of the financial statements.

A. Financial Reporting Entity

A publicly elected Town Council governs the Town. The accompanying financial statements present the
Town's primary government and component units. Component units are legally separate entities for which
the Town is financially accountable. Financial accountability is defined as the ability to appoint a voting
majority of the organization’s governing body and either (1) the Town’s ability to impose its will over the
organization or (2) the potential that the organization will provide a financial benefit to, or impose a financial
burden on the Town.

The Town's major operations include public safety, street construction and maintenance, general
administration, water, gas, wastewater, and utilities.

Blended Component Units

1. Rangely Housing Authority - Finances and managesthe White River Village for Rangely's elderly citizens.
Town Council members serve as Trustees. City employeesimanage Authority assets and provide services
to citizens. Reporting Fund - Special Revenue Fund.

2. Rangely Foundation for Public Giving - Provides assistance in the form of grants to activities, programs,
and projects that are of direct benefit to the'residentsief the Rangely Area in four areas of emphasis:
human services, education, civic and community projects, and arts and culture. Town Council members
serve as Trustees. Reporting Fund«~ Private-Purpose Trust Fund.

3. Rangely Development Agency’ - Urban renewal authority created to administer grants and loans to
promote business growth and improvement in the Rangely Area. The Town Council is authorized to
appoint the seven members,of the board of commissioners. Funded by a transfer from the general fund.
Reporting Fund - Special Revenue Fund.

4. Rangely Development,Corporation - Corporation created to relieve economic distress and prevent
community deterioration through/assisting and promoting growth and development of business concerns
in the Western portion of Rio.Blanco County. The Town Council is authorized to appoint the seven
members. Originally funded by Rio Blanco County Primary Employment and Retention Campaign.
Reporting Fund - Special Revenue Fund.

B. Government-wide and fund financial statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of changes in
net assets) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government. Governmental
activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately
for business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or
segment that are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a
specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applications that
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment
and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are
reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. Major individual
governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund

financial statements. a1
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
C. Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded
when earned, and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar
items are recognized as revenues as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been
met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both
measurable and available. Revenues are considered available when they are collected within the current
period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Town
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period.
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as‘funder accrual accounting. However, debt
service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments,
are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, sales tax, franchise taxes, licenses, and.interest associated with the current fiscal period are
all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have beendrecognized as revenues of the current fiscal
period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when the Town receives
cash.

The Town reports the following major governmental fund:
General Fund

The General Fund is the Town's general operating fund and is used to account for all financial
transactions except those required to‘be accounted for in another fund. The major revenue sources are
local property taxes and charges for services. Expenditures include all costs associated with the daily
operations of the Townu

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund’s‘principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the
water, wastewater, and gas utilities enterprise funds of the Town are charges to customers for sales and
services. The water, wastewater and gas utilities recognize the portion of tap fees intended to recover the
cost of connecting new customers to the system as operating revenue. Operating expenses for enterprise
funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All
revenue and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

The Town reports the following major proprietary funds:
Water Fund

The Water Fund accounts for the operations and capita!l needs to provide water to customers within the
boundaries of the Town.

Wastewater Fund

The Wastewater Fund accounts for the operations and capital needs to provide sewer and wastewater
services to customers within the boundaries of the Town.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
C. Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation, continued
Gas Fund

The Gas Fund accounts for the operations and capital needs to provide natural gas to customers within
the boundaries of the Town.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activities has been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements. Exceptions to this rule are charges between the government’s utility functions and various other
functions of the government. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program
revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Town’s policy to use restricted
resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Fiduciary Funds, which consists solely of funds, account for assets held by the Town as a trustee or as an
agent for individuals or other government units. The only fiduciary fund type used by the Town is the
Private-Purpose Trust Fund. The Rangely Foundation for/Public Giving provides assistance in the form of
grants to activities, programs, and projects that are of direct benefit to the residents of the Rangely Area in
four areas of emphasis: human services, education, ‘civic and community projects, and arts and culture.
Town Council members serve as Trustees.

D. Fixed Assets and Long-Term Liabilities

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets, (e.g., roads, sidewalks,
traffic signals, trails, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type
activities column in the government-wide financial statements. Infrastructure assets have been capitalized
on a prospective basis, from 2005¢ Infrastructure prior to 2005 will not be capitalized. Capital assets are
defined by the Town as assets with an,initial, individual cost of $500 or more and an estimated useful life in
excess of four years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or
constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend
asset lives are not capitalized., Improvements are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining useful lives
of the related fixed assets, as applicable.

Interest is capitalized on proprietary fund assets acquired with tax-exempt debt. The amount of interest to
be capitalized is calculated by offsetting interest expense incurred from the date of the borrowing until
completion of the project with interest earned on invested proceeds over the same period. In 2023 no
interest was capitalized.

Property, plant, and equipment of the Town are depreciated using the straight line method over the following
estimated useful lives:

Governmental Water Gas Wastewater
Distribution System 40-50 years 20 years 25-40 years
Streets & improvements 10-20 years
Buildings 20 years 20 years 20 years 20 years
Equipment 5-10 years 5-10 years 5-7 years 5-10 years

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements,
long term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental
activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net position.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
E. Property Taxes
Property taxes are levied on December 22 of each year and attached as an enforceable lien on property as of
January 1. Taxes are due as of January 1 of the following year and are payable in full by June 15 if paid in
installments, or April 30 with a single payment. Taxes are delinquent as of June 16. If the taxes are not
paid within subsequent statutory periods, the property will be sold at public auction. The County bills and
collects the property taxes and remits collections to the Town on a monthly basis. No provision has been
made for uncollected taxes, in that the Town's experience indicates that all material amounts will be
collected and paid to the Town.

F. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The Town's trustees follow these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements:

(1) Prior to October 15, the manager submits to the Town's tfustees a proposed operating budget for the
year commencing the following January 1. The operating budgetiincludes proposed expenditures and
the means of financing them.

(2) Public hearings are conducted to obtain the taxpayers' comments.

(3) Prior to December 15, the budget is legally enacted through passage of a resolution.

(4) Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year.

(5) Budgets are adopted for the General, Special Revenue, Enterprise and Trust Funds. All budgets are
adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) except for the
Enterprise Funds and the Rangely Development Agency. The budgets of the Enterprise Funds and
Rangely Development Agency are based on cash receipts and cash disbursements rather than revenues
and expenditures measurement required by GAAP.

(6) Appropriations lapseat the end of each calendar year.

(7) The Town's trustees ‘may authorize supplemental appropriations during the year. Supplemental
appropriations were made during the year in the General Fund increasing revenues by $1,400,000 and
expenditures by $55,000 and in the Gas Fund increasing revenues by $422,000 and expenditures by
$530,000.

G. Encumbrances

The Town does not use encumbrance accounting.

H. Inventories

Supply inventories of the Enterprise Funds are recorded at estimated cost.

I. Compensated Absences

It is the Town's policy to permit employees to accumulate a limited amount of earned but unused vacation

and sick leave, which will be taken after year-end or paid upon separation from service. A liability for accrued
vacation and sick leave benefits has been recorded in the General, Water, Gas and Wastewater Funds.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
J. Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Water, Gas, Wastewater and Rangely Foundation for Public
Giving Funds consider all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three
months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

K. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

NOTE 2 - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE ANDFUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. There are certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the government-wide
statement net position. A reconciliation of the differences can be found on page 16 of the financial
statements.

B. There are certain differences between the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balance and the government-wide statement of activities. A reconciliation of the
differences can be found on page 18 of the financial statements.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The Town’s bank accounts and certificates of deposit at year-end were entirely covered by federal depository
insurance or by collateral held. by the Authority’s custodial banks under provisions of the Colorado Public
Deposit Protection Act.

The Colorado Public Depasit Protection Act requires financial institutions to pledge collateral having a market
value of at least 102% of the .aggregate public deposits not insured by federal depository insurance. Eligible
collateral included municipal bonds,U.S. government securities, mortgage, and deeds of trust.

State statutes authorize the Authority to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies,
obligation of the State of Colorado or of any county, school, authority, and certain town and cities therein,
notes or bonds secured by insured mortgages or trust deeds, obligations of national mortgage associations,
and certain repurchase agreements.

The Town’s investment policy is not more restrictive than State statutes. The Town’s investments are
concentrated in local government investment pools, U.S. government and agency securities, and bank CDs.

Colorado Revised Statutes limit investment maturities to five years or less from the date of purchase. This
limit on investment maturities is a means of limiting exposure to fair value arising from increasing interest
rates.

Investments held are as follows:

Fair Value Cost

December 31, 2023

COLOTRUST $ 34,166 $ 34,166
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2023

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS, Continued

Included in cash and cash equivalents are amounts held in the Colorado Local Government Liquid Asset Trust
(the Trust), and investment vehicle established for local government entities in Colorado to pool surplus
funds. The Trust offer shared in three portfolios, COLOTRUST Prime, COLOTRUST Plus+, and COLOTRUST
EDGE. COLOTRUST Prime and COLOTRUST Plus+ operates similarly to a money market fund and each share
is equal in value to $1.00. COLOTRUST EDGE is a variable NAV fund managed to approximate a $10.00
transactional share price, calculated and publishing a fair value NAV on a daily basis. Investments of
COLOTRUST consist of U.S. Treasury bills, notes and note strips and repurchase agreements collateralized by
U.S. Treasury securities. A designated custodial bank provides safekeeping and depository services to
COLOTRUST in connection with the direct investment and withdrawal function of COLOTRUST. Substantially
all securities owned by COLOTRUST are held by the Federal Reserve Bank in the account maintained for the
custodial bank. The custodian's internal records identify the investments owned by COLOTRUST. At
December 31, 2023, the Town invested $34,166 in COLOTRUST Plus+. The Town's investment in the
COLOTRUST Prime is rated AAAm by S&P Global Ratings and COLOTRUST EDGE is rated AAAf/S1 by
FitchRatings.

A summary of cash and investments which are combined on.the statement of net position and fiduciary
statement of net position is as follows:

Cash

Cash on hand $ 398

Cash deposits in bank 5,070,887

Certificates of deposit 10,472,712

Cash on hand - County Treasurer 1,377

Total cash 15,545,374

Investments

COLOTRUST 34,166
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 15,579,540
Cash and cash equivalents $ 14,441,385
Restricted cash 1,138,155
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 15,579,540

Restricted cash is as follows:

Fund Amount Description
General $ 42,047 Dental/Vision Self-Insurance
Rangely Housing Authority 72,000 Loan Requirement
Rangely Housing Authority 11,200 Security Deposits
Housing Assistance 999,133 Future Housing Projects
RDA 6,175 Security Deposits
Water 800 Deposits
Gas 1,800 Deposits
Gas 5,000 CO LSE

$ 1,138,155
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2023

NOTE 4 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable at December 31, 2023, in the Enterprise Funds are as follows:

Total
Gas Wastewater Water Enterprise
Gross accounts receivable $ 196,967 $ 38,917 $ 40,932 $ 276,816
Less allowance for
doubtful accounts 6,523 1,290 2,479 10,292
$ 190,444 $ 37,627 $ 38,453 $ 266,524

NOTE 5 - PROPERTY TAXES
Revenue Recognized in 2023

Local property taxes levied in 2022 and collected in 2023 arefrecognized as revenue in these financial
statements as shown below:

Assessed Mill Amount of Taxes Percent
Valuation Levy Levied Collected Collected
General Fund $ 18,523,530 10.000 $ 185,235 $ 185,838 100.3%

Property Taxes Receivable and Unearned Revenue

Local property taxes levied in 2023 but not collectible until’'2024 are shown as property taxes receivable and
unearned revenue,

Estimated Property
Assessed Mill Percent Taxes Unearned
Valuation Levy Collectible Receivable Revenue
General Fund $ 144924,360 10.000 100.0% $ 149,244 $149,244
NOTE 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS
A. Governmental Activities
A summary of changes in capital assets during the year ended December 31, 2023 is as follows:
Balance Balance
1/1/2023 Additions Deletions 12/31/2023
Capital assets not being
depreciated:
Land $ 2,016,192 $ - $ - $ 2,016,192
Construction in progress - 27,180 = 27,180
Total assets not being
depreciated 2,016,192 27,180 - 2,043,372
Capital assets being
depreciated:
Buildings 4,681,795 255,335 - 4,937,130
Streets and improvements 14,816,200 89,189 - 14,905,389
Equipment 3,592,615 233,914 - 3,826,529
Total assets being
depreciated 23,090,610 578,438 - 23,669,048
47
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2023

NOTE 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS, Continued

A. Governmental Activities, continued

Balance Balance
1/1/2023 Additions Deletions 12/31/2023
Less accumulated
depreciation:
Buildings (3,695,652) (160,048) - (3,855,700)
Streets and improvements (12,248,551) (272,528) - (12,521,079)
Equipment (2,680,195) (204,652) - (2,884,847)
Total accumulated
depreciation (18,624,398) (637,228) - (19,261,626)
Total assets being
depreciated, net 4,466,212 (58,790) - 4,407,422
Governmental activities capital
assets, net $ 6,482,404 $ (31,610) $ = $ 6,450,794

Depreciation expense was charged to function/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental activities:

Town council $ -
Court ]
Administration 9,991
Finance =
Building & grounds 142,394
Economic/community development 25,844
Police department 101,928
Streets & drainage 320,619
RDA 3,000
Housing authority 33,452
Housing assistance -
RDC —
Total depreciation expense - governmental activities $ 637,228

B. Business-type Activities

Balance Balance
1/1/2023 Additions Deletions 12/31/2023
Capital assets not being
depreciated:
Land $ 13,984 $ - $ = $ 13,984
Construction in progress 1,684,693 518,037 - 2,202,730
Total assets not being
depreciated 1,698,677 518,037 = 2,216,714
Capitai assets being
depreciated:
Lines 11,055,783 51,761 - 11,107,544
Improvements 733,510 - 2 733,510
Building 168,799 - g 168,799
System 1,799,678 - % 1,799,678
Plant 13,663,942 101,701 = 13,765,643
Machinery and equipment 3,857,022 203,584 - 4,060,606
Total assets being
depreciated 31,278,734 357,046 - 31,635,780
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2023
NOTE 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS, Continued
B. Business-type Activities, continued
Balance Balance
1/1/2023 Additions Deletions 12/31/2023
Less accumulated
depreciation:
Lines (6,970,906) (370,809) - (7,341,715)
Improvements (370,063) (23,949) - (394,012)
Building (150,048) (4,661) - (154,709)
System (1,326,926) (47,217) - (1,374,143)
Plant (8,727,790) (644,273) - (9,372,063)
Machinery and equipment (3,242,697) (43,902) - (3,286,599)
Total accumulated
depreciation (20,788,430) (1,134,811) - (21,923,241)
Total assets being
depreciated, net 10,490,304 (7774765) - 9,712,539
Business-type activities capital
assets, net $ 12,188,981 $ (259,728) $ - $ 11,929,253

Depreciation expense was charged to function/programs of the/primary government as follows:

Business-type activities:

Water $ 902,797
Gas 34,939
Wastewater 197,075
Total depreciation expénse - business-type activities 134,811

NOTE 7 - CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of bonds, installment notes, and contracts payable of the Town for the year
ended December 31, 2023:

Balanhce Balance Due within
1/1/2023 Additions Reductions 12/31/2023 One Year
Governmental activities
Note payable, FmHA $ 159,219 $ - $ 15,716 $ 143,503 $ 16,000
Compensated absences 145,024 20,809 - 165,833 79,870
Governmental activities
long-term liabilities $ 304,243 $ 20,809 $ 15,716 $ 309,336 $ 95,870

Business-type activities

Note Payable - CWRPDA $ 913,436 $ - $ 75,062 $ 838,375 $ 76,570

Business-type activities
long-term liabilities

A

913,436 $ = $ 75,062 $ 838,375 $ 76,570

Note Payable, FmHA

The note is payable to the Farmers Home Administration with interest at 13.25 percent and current monthly
installments of $1,556. Surcharges from rent income based on a FmHA formula are also applied to the note
balance on a monthly basis. The note matures March 2033.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2023

NOTE 7 - CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT, Continued8
Note Payable, FmHA, continued

Aggregate maturities of the note for the five years following December 31, 2010, varied depending on
changes in the monthly payment and the monthly surcharge credits. Based on recent history, principal
payments of approximately $16,000 per year are anticipated.

The Housing Authority is required to establish and maintain a reserve account for payment of the Farmers
Home Administration loan in the amount of $7,200 per year until the reserve reaches the sum of $72,000.
Once the maximum reserve is reached, it should be maintained at that level until the note is paid. At
December 31, 2023, the reserve was $72,000.

Drinking Water Revolving Fund (DWRF) Loan

On October 2, 2013, the Town entered into a loan agreement with’ Colorado Water Resources and Power
Development Authority for a $1,500,000 loan at an interest<rate of 2% annually. The loan is for
improvements to the water plant. Principal and interest payments of $46,478 are due semi-annual on May 1%t
and November 1% starting in 2014 and the last payment is due November 1, 2033. Payments on this loan
will be made through the Water Fund. Loan proceeds of $1,490,000 were received in 2014 and $10,000 were
received in 2015.

Principal and interest requirements for this loan are as follows:

Total

Year Principal Interest Requirement
2024 $ 76,570 $ 16,387 $ 92,957
2025 78,109 14,847 92,956
2026 79,679 13,277 92,956
2027 81,281 11,676 92,957
2028 82,915 10,042 92,957
2029-2033 439,821 24,532 464,353
$ 838,375 $ 90,761 $ 929,136

NOTE 8 - SEGMENT INFORMATION FOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

The Town maintains three enterprise funds which provide water, gas and sewer services. Applicable
segment information for the year ended December 31, 2023, is as follows:

Gas Wastewater Water

Fund Fund Fund Total
Operating revenues $ 1,954,617 $ 393,627 $ 903,100 $ 3,251,344
Depreciation 34,939 197,075 902,797 1,134,811
Operating income (loss) 62,785 (188,038) (794,781) (920,034)
Change in net position 75,019 35,206 (806,249) (696,024)
Capital grants - 221,650 - 221,650
Property, plant and equipment:

Additions 73,581 619,318 182,184 875,083
Net working capital 2,469,994 (185,805) 432,924 2,717,113
Total assets 2,925,459 3,575,778 8,254,186 14,937,423
Bond and other long-term liabilities,

Payable from operating revenues 1,800 - 762,605 764,405
Net position 2,775,625 3,752,620 7,361,316 13,889,561
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2023

NOTE 9 - BUDGETARY - GAAP REPORTING RECONCILIATION

The accompanying schedule presents comparisons of the legally adopted budget with actual data on a
budgetary basis for the Enterprise Funds. Because accounting principles applied for purposes of developing
data on a budgetary basis differ significantly from those used to present financial statements in conformity
with GAAP, a reconciliation of resultant basis, timing, perspective and entity differences in excess
(deficiency) of revenues over expenditures for the year ended December 31, 2023, is presented below:

Enterprise

Net change in net position

(NON-GAAP Basis) $ (511,358)
Plus:

Debt retirement 75,062

Capital outlay 875,083
Less:

Depreciation (1,134,811)
Net change in net position (GAAP Basis) $ .(696,024)

NOTE 10 - DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLANS
A. Police Officers

On January 1, 1988, the Town established a single=employer, defined contribution money purchase plan for
its full time police officers administered by Pension Management® Associates, Inc. In a defined contribution
plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed<to therplan plus investment earnings. Each police
officer whose job duties require no less_than, 1,000 hours of employment each year is eligible to participate
as of the first day of employment. The plan requires the Town and its eligible employees to contribute 8% of
the employee's W-2 wages each year. The Town's' contributions vest at a rate of 20% for every year of
service after two years. A participant is fully vestedrafter six years of service.

In 2023, the Town's total payroll' was $2,063,944. The Town's contributions were calculated using the base
salary amount of $451,925. Both the Town and the covered employees made the required 8% contribution,
amounting to $36,154 from, each source.

B. Public Employees

All other full-time employees participate in the Public Employees Defined Contribution Money Purchase Plan,
a single-employer plan administered by Pension Management Associates, Inc. Benefits depend solely on
amounts contributed to the plan plus investment earnings. Employees whose job duties require no less than
1,600 hours of employment each year are eligible to participate immediately. The plan requires the Town to
contribute 5% of the employee's W-2 wages each year. The Town's contribution vests at a rate of 20% for
every year of service after two years. A participant is fully vested after six years of service. Both the Town
and covered employees made the required 5% contribution, amounting to $74,732 from each source based
on the salary of $1,494,640.

The Plans have no unfunded liability since it is a defined contribution plan. The Plans may be amended by
resolution of the Town Council but it may not be amended beyond the limits established by state statute.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2023

NOTE 11 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The Town adopted a deferred compensation plan (457 Plan) as defined under the Internal Revenue Code
Section 457. Participants may defer up to the lesser of $22,500 or 100% of the participant’s includable
compensation. Participants over age 50 are eligible to contribute $7,500 more than the $22,500 limit due to
a catch up provision in the plan. The 457 Plan allows Town employees to make an elective deferral of a
portion of their earned compensation to the 457 Plan. The 457 Plan is a single-employer plan administered
by Pension Management Associates, Inc. The 457 Plan trustees may amend the 457 Plan. For the year ended
December 31, 2023, participating employees contributed $49,507.

NOTE 12 - CONTINGENCIES

In November 1992, Colorado voters amended Article X of the Colorado Constitution by adding Section 20;
commonly known as the Taxpayer's Bill of Rights (TABOR). TABOR contains revenue, spending, tax and debt
limitations, which apply to the State of Colorado and local governments. TABOR requires, with certain
exceptions, voter approval for any increase in mill levy or tax rates, new taxes, or creation of multi-year
debt. Revenue in excess of the fiscal year spending limit must{be refunded in the next fiscal year unless
voters approve retention of such revenue. The amendment also requires that reserves be established for
declared emergencies, with 3% of fiscal year spending required.

The Town has no authorized but unissued debt subject(to the amendment's limitations. Based on fiscal year
spending for 2023, $103,514 of the year-end fund balance in the General Fund has been reserved for
emergencies.

In November 1997, the registered voters of the Town of:Rangely voted to allow the Town to collect, retain
and expend all revenues and other funds collected in 1997 and each subsequent year thereafter, for capital
projects and other municipal services without limitingfin any year the amount of the other revenues that may
be collected and expended by the Town of Rangely in excess of the limits of Article X, Section 20 of the
Colorado Constitution.

The Town's management believes it is'in compliance with the provision of TABOR. However, TABOR is
complex and subject to interpretation. Many of its provisions, including the interpretation of how to calculate
fiscal year spending limitswill require judicialinterpretation.

NOTE 13 - RISK MANAGEMENT

Colorado Intergovernmental Risk Sharing Agency (CIRSA) is a separate legal entity established by member
municipalities pursuant to the provisions of Colorado Revised Statutes and the Colorado Constitution. The
Town Board authorized participation in the agency.

The purposes of CIRSA are to provide members defined liability and property coverage and to assist
members to prevent and reduce losses and injuries to municipal property and to persons or property which
might result in claims being made against members of CIRSA, their employees and officers. These claims
include risks of losses related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions;
and natural disasters.

The Town recognizes an expenditure for the amount paid to CIRSA annually for these coverages. The Town
paid $127,673 to CIRSA in 2023. There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage in the
current year and settlement amounts, if any, have not exceeded insurance coverage over the past three
years.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2023

NOTE 14 - COMMITTED FUND BALANCE

Beginning with the fiscal year 2010, the Town implemented GASB Statement 54 “Fund Balance Reporting
and Governmental Fund Type Definitions”. This Statement provides more clearly defined fund balance
categories to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on a governments’ fund balances more
transparent.

The following classifications describe the relative strength of the spending constraints placed on the purposes
for which resources can be used:

« Nonspendable fund balance - amounts that are not in a spendable form (such as inventory) or are
required to be maintained intact.

o Restricted fund balance - amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such as
grantors, bondholders, and higher levels of government), through constitutional provision or by
enabling legislation.

» Committed fund balance - amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itself, using its
highest level of decision-making authority; to be reported.as committed, amounts cannot be used for
any other purpose unless the government takes the same highest level action to remove or change
the constraint.

e Assigned fund balance - amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be
expressed by the governing body or by an official’ or body to which the governing body delegates the
authority.

e Unassigned fund balance - amounts that are available for any purpose; positive amounts are
reported only in the general fund.

The Council establishes (and modifies or rescinds) fundsbalance commitments as action items in Council
meetings. A fund balance commitment is further indicated in the budget document as a designation or
commitment on the fund. Assigned<fund balance is established by the board through adoption or
amendment of the budget as intended for specific purposes (such as the purchase of fixed assets,
construction, debt service, or for other purposes).

Restricted funds are considered.to be spent first, followed by assigned and unassigned, for an expenditure of
which any could be used.

NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The Town has evaluated subsequent events through June 19, 2024, the date at which the financial

statements were available to be issued, and determined that no events have occurred that require
disclosure.

53
41



REQUIRED SUPPL

FORMATION

54



TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Budget
Original Final
REVENUES
Intergovernmental revenues $ 1,212,100 1,352,100
Taxes 2,064,500 2,064,500
Charges for services 491,000 491,000
Licenses and permits 18,700 18,700
Miscellaneous 204,100 204,100
TOTAL REVENUES 3,990,400 4,130,400
EXPENDITURES
General government 1,340,461 1,340,461
Public safety 1,151,808 1,151,808
Highways and streets 430,317 487,327
Capital outlay 396,000 396,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,318,586 3,375,596
EXCESS REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 671,814 754,804
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in {(out) (120,000) (120,000)
EXCESS REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER-FINANCING USES 551,814 634,804
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 9,190,976 9,190,976
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR _$ 9,742,790 9,825,780
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Actual Variance from
Amounts final budget

$ 1,828,990 $ 476,890

2,334,489 269,989
490,120 (880)
39,651 20,951
479,161 275,061
5,172,411 1,042,011
1,260,369 80,092
1,242,063 (90,255)
597,574 (110,247)
350,460 45,540
3,450,466 (74,870)
1,721,945 967,141
- 120,000
1,721,945 1,087,141
8,790,232 (400,744)

$10,512,177 $ 686,397

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements" are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

December 31, 2023

ASSETS

Cash

Interest receivable

Restricted cash:
Farmers Home Administration loan
Security deposits
Future housing projects

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Employee compensated absences
Deposits payable
TOTAL LIABILITIES
FUND BALANCES

Reserved for debt service
Unreserved

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

47

Rangely
Conservation Housing
Fund Authority
$ 189,742 $ 178,903
6 31
- 72,000
- 11,200
$ 189,748 $ 262,134
- 14,169
- 6,093
- 11,200
- 31,462
- 72,000
189,748 158,672
189,748 230,672
_3$ 189,748 _$ 262,134
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Special Revenue

Housing Rangely Rangely
Assistance Development Development
Fund Agency Corporation Totals
$ = $ 256,152 $ 334,312 $ 959,109
31 3 - 71
- - - 72,000
- 6,175 - 17,375
999,133 - - 999,133
$ 999,164 $ 262,330 $ 334,312 $ 2,047,688
s (14) 3430 17,285
- - N 6,093
- 6,175 - 17,375
- 6,161 3,130 40,753
- - - 72,000
999,164 256,169 331,182 1,934,935
999,164 256,169 331,182 2,006,935
$ 999,164 $ 262,330 $ 334,312 $ 2,047,688
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Federal funds
Charges for services
Interest
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES
General government
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in(out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR
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Rangely
Conservation Housing
Fund Authority
3 15,903 $ 54,750
- 113,681
- 107,607
642 541
- 9,074
16,545 285,653
7,500 218,097
10,380 217,598
- 15,716
- 19,888
17,880 471,299
(1,335) (185,646)
(1,335) (185,646)
191,083 416,318
$ 189,748 $ 230,672
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Special Revenue

50

Housing Rangely Rangely
Assistance Development Development
Fund Agency Corporation Totals

- $ < $ - 70,653

" = = 113,681

- 61,700 - 169,307

3,009 326 7,026 11,544

- 2,590 25,509 37,173

3,009 64,616 32,535 402,358

- 53,442 305 279,344

- - 27,180 255,158

- - - 15,716

- - - 19,888

- 53,442 27,485 570,106
3,009 11,174 5,050 (167,748)
3,009 11,174 5,050 (167,748)
996,155 244,995 326,132 2,174,683

$ 999,164 $ 256,169 $ 331,182 $ 2,006,935
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GAS FUND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

REVENUES
Customer accounts
Connection fees
Late charges
Interest revenue
Plant investment and tap fees
Other

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENSES
Administration
Distribution and service
Gas purchases
Purchase of fixed assets
TOTAL EXPENSES
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR

Budget

Original Final
1,535,605 $ 1,957,605
500 500
10,000 10,000
1,000 1,000
1,500 1,500
500 500
1,549,105 1,971,105
180,000 180,000
413,474 413,474
730,754 1,260,754
98,000 98,000
1,422,228 1,952,228
126,877 18,877
2,809,370 2,809,370
$ 2,936,247 _$ 2,828,247

RECONCILIATION FROM BUDGET BASIS EXPENDITURES (NON-GAAP) TO GAAP

Add:

Purchase of fixed asséts
Subtract:

Depreciation

NET POSTION, END OF YEAR GAAP BASIS
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Actual Variance from

Amounts final budget
$ 1,942,940 $ (14,665)
- (500)
9,177 (823)
12,234 11,234
2,000 500
500 -
1,966,851 (4,254)
180,000 -
372,292 41,182
1,304,601 (43,847)
73,581 24,419
1,930,474 21,754
36,377 17,500
2,700,606 (108,764)

2,736,983 $ (91,264)

73,581
(34,939)

$ 2,775,625




TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - WASTEWATER FUND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Budget
Original Final
REVENUES
Customer accounts $ 414,000 $ 414,000
Interest revenue 400 400
Plant investment and tap fees 2,000 2,000
Other 251,000 251,000
Transfer in - -
TOTAL REVENUES 667,400 667,400
EXPENSES
Administration 150,000 150,000
Distribution and service 239,414 239,414
Purchase of fixed assets 777,000 777,000
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,166,414 1,166,414
CHANGE IN NET POSITION (499,014) (499,014)
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,895,164 3,895,164
NET POSITION, END OF.YEAR $ 3,396,150 $ 3,396,150
RECONCILIATION FROM BUDGET BASIS EXPENDITURES (NON-GAAP) TO GAAP
Add:
Purchase of fixed assets
Subtract:

Depreciation

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR GAAP BASIS
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Actual Variance from
Amount final budget
$ 393,627 $ (20,373)
1,594 1,194
- (2,000)
221,650 (29,350)
616,871 (50,529)
150,000 -
234,590 4,824
619,318 157,682
1,003,908 162,506
(387,037) 111,977
3,717,414 (177,750)
3,330,377 $ (65,773)
619,318
(197,075)
$ 3,752,620

54

66



TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - WATER FUND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

REVENUES
Customer accounts
Interest revenue
Plant investment and tap fees
Grants
Other

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES
Administration
Distribution and service
Water treatment
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Purchase of fixed assets

TOTAL EXPENSES
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR

Budget

Original Final
$ 927,000 927,000
2,350 2,350
4,400 4,400
950,000 950,000
25,000 25,000
1,908,750 1,908,750
150,000 150,000
153,719 153,719
523,137 523,137
65,294 65,294
27,662 27,662
1,827,600 1,827,600
2,747,412 2,747,412
(838,662) (838,662)
8,583,352 8,583,352
_$ 7,744,690 7,744,690

RECONCILIATION FROM BUDGET BASIS EXPENDITURES (NON-GAAP) TO GAAP

Add:
Principal payments
Purchase of fixed assets
Subtract:
Depreciation

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR GAAP BASIS
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Actual Variance from
Amount final budget
$ 901,178 $ (25,822)
6,427 4,077
1,500 (2,900)
- (950,000)
422 (24,578)
909,527 (999,223)
150,000 -
168,883 (15,164)
476,201 46,936
75,062 (9,768)
17,895 9,767
182,184 1,645,416
1,070,225 1,677,187
(160,698) 677,964
8,167,565 (415,787)
8,006,867 $ 262,177
75,062
182,184
(902,797)
$ 7,361,316
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

CONSERVATION TRUST

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

REVENUES
Intergovernmental revenues
Interest
Other
TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES
General government
Capital outlay
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND
BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE, ENDING

Variance from

Budget Actual budget
$ 12,000 $ 15,903 $ 3,903
225 642 417
1,165,000 g (1,165,000)
1,177,225 16,545 (1,160,680)
= 7,500 (7,500)
1,250,000 10,380 1,239,620
1,250,000 17,880 1,232,120
(72,775) (1,335) 71,440
188,957 191,083 2,126
$ 116,182 $ 189,748 $ 73,566
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

RANGELY HOUSING AUTHORITY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Variance from

Budget Actual budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental revenues $ 460,000 $ 54,750 $ (405,250)
Federal funds 163,000 113,681 (49,319)
Charges for services 106,000 107,607 1,607
Interest 600 541 (59)
Miscellaneous 7,400 9,074 1,674
TOTAL REVENUES 737,000 285,653 (451,347)
EXPENDITURES
General government 686,716 435,695 251,021
Debt service 49,000 35,604 13,396
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 735,716 471,299 264,417
NET CHANGE IN FUND
BALANCE 1,284 (185,646) (186,930)
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 425,044 416,318 (8,726)

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 426,328 $ 230,672 $ (195,656)
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

RANGELY HOUSING ASSISTANCE

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

REVENUES
Interest
Lot sales
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
General government

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND
BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE, ENDING

Variance from

Budget Actual budget

$ 1,000 $ 3,009 $ 2,009
20,000 = (20,000)
21,000 3,009 (17,991)

2,000 = 2,000

2,000 = 2,000
19,000 3,009 (15,991)
1,066,151 996,155 (69,996)

$ 1,085.151 3 999,164 _$ (85,987
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

RANGELY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Variance from

Budget Actual budget
REVENUES
Charge for services $ 62,500 $ 61,700 $ (800)
Interest 200 326 126
Miscellaneous/Other 1,655,000 2,590 (1,652,410)
TOTAL REVENUES 1,717,700 64,616 (1,653,084)
EXPENDITURES
General government 77,600 53,442 24,158
Capital outlay 1,700,000 - 1,700,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,777,600 53,442 1,724,158
NET CHANGE IN FUND
BALANCE (59,900) 11,174 71,074
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 374,308 244,995 (129,313)

FUND BALANCE, ENDING _$ 314,408 $ 256,169 $ (58,239)
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
RANGELY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

REVENUES
Interest
Miscellaneous/Other
TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES
General government
Capital Outlay
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND
BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE, ENDING

Variance from

Budget Actual budget
$ 500 $ 7,026 $ 6,526
10,196,000 25,509 (10,170,491)
10,196,500 32,535 (10,163,965)
500 305 195
10,196,000 27,180 10,168,820
10,196,500 27,485 10,169,015
- 5,050 5,050
325,191 326,132 941
$ 325,191 $ 331,182 $ 5,991
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

RANGELY FOUNDATION FOR PUBLIC GIVING

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

REVENUES
Investment income
Interest revenue
Other
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Grants disbursed

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING

NET ASSETS, ENDING

Variance from

Budget Actual final budget
$ 2,000 $ 5,007 $ 3,007
- 42 42
2,000 5,049 3,049
2,000 10 1,990
2,000 10 1,990
- 5,039 5,039
292,597 294,476 1,879
$ 292,597 $ 299,515 $ 6,918
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Form Approved

The public report burden for this information collection is estimated to average 380 hours annually. OMB No. 2125-0032
STATE:
COLORADO
LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT YEAR ENDING (mm/yy):
12/23
This Information From The Records Of: Prepared By:
Town of Rangely, Colorado Lisa Piering

I. DISPOSITION OF HIGHWAY-USER REVENUES AVAILABLE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT EXPENDITURE

A. Local B. Local C. Receipts from D. Receipts from
Motor-Fuel Motor-Vehicle State Highway- Federal Highway
Taxes Taxes User Taxes Administration

ITEM

. Total receipts available

. Minus amount used for collection expenses
. Minus amount used for nonhighway purposes
. Minus amount used for mass transit

. Remainder used for highway purposes

glrlwiN |~

Il. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES lll. EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES

ITEM AMOUNT ITEM AMOUNT
A. Receipts from local sources: . Local highway expenditures:
1. Local highway-user taxes 1. Capital outlay (from page 2) $ 49,550.00

a. Motor Fuel (from Item I.A.5.) 2. Maintenance: $ 209,685.00
b. Motor Vehicle (from Item 1.B.5.) 3. Road and street services:
c. Total (a.+b.) a. Trafficcontrol operations $ -
2. General fund appropriations 5 709,706.00 b. Snow and ice removal 3 93,818.00
3. Other local imposts (from page 2) $ 179.711.00 c. Other $ 220,546.00
4. Miscellaneous local receipts (from page 2)| $ 4,578.00 d. Total (a.through c.) $ 314,364.00
5. Transfers from toll facilities 4. General administration & miscellaneous $ 25,305.00
6. Proceeds of sale of bonds and notes: 5. Highway law enforcement and safety $ 381,797.00
a. Bonds - QOriginal Issues 6. Total {1 through 5) $ 980,711.00
b. Bonds - Refunding Issues B. Debt service on lacal obligations:
c. Notes 1. Bonds:
d. Total (a. +b. +c.) $ - a. Interest
7. Total (1 through 6) $ 893,995.00 b. Redemption
B. Private Contributions copTotal (a. + b.) $ -
C. Receipts from State government 2. Notes: —
(from page 2) a. Interest
D. Receipts from Federal Government b. Redemption
(from page 2) $ - c. Total (a. + b.) $ -
E. Total receipts (A.7 + B + C + D) $ 980,711.00 3. Total (1.c + 2.c) $ -
C. Payments to State for highways
D. Payments to toll facilities
|E. Total expenditures (A.6 + B.3 + C + D) $ 980,711.00
IV. LOCAL HIGHWAY DEBT STATUS
(Show all entries at par)
Opening Debt Amount Issued Redemptions Closing Debt
A. Bonds (Total) $ -
1. Bonds (Refunding Portion) $ -
B. Notes (Total) $ -

V. LOCAL ROAD AND STREET FUND BALANCE (RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS ONLY)

A. Beginning Balance |B. Total Receipts C. Total Disbursements |D. Ending Balance E. Reconciliation
$ 980,711.00 | $ 980,711.00 $ -
Notes and Comments:
FORM FHWA-536 (Rev.06/2000) PREVIOUS EDITIONS OBSOLETE Excel (Next Page)
page 1
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LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT

STATE:
COLORADO

12/23

YEAR ENDING (mm/yy):

Il. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL

ITEM
A.3. Other local imposts:

AMOUNT

ITEM

A.4. Miscellaneous local receipts:

| AMOUNT

C. Receipts from State Government
1. Highway-user taxes (from ltem |.C.5.)
2. State general funds

3 86,716.00 1.

a. Property Taxes and Assesments a. Interest on investments

b. Other local imposts: b. Traffic Fines & Penalties $ 4,578.00

1. Sales Taxes 119,361.00 |c. Parking Garage Fees

2. Infrastructure & Impact Fees d. Parking Meter Fees

3. Liens e. Sale of Surplus Property

4. Licenses 3 9,646.00 |f. Charges for Services

5. Specific Ownership &/or Other $ 50,704.00 |g. Other Misc. Receipts

6. Total (1. through 5.) 3 179,711.00 |h. Other

c. Total (a. +b.) $ 179,711.00 |i. Total (a. through h.) $ 4,578.00
(Carry forward to page 1) (Carry forward to page 1)
ITEM AMOUNT ITEM

D. Receipts from Federal Government

FHWA(from ltem.1.D.5.)

2. OtherFederal agencies:

\ AMOUNT

3. Other State funds: a./Forest Service
a. State bond proceeds b. FEMA
b. Project Match ¢, HUD
c. Motor Vehicle Registrations d. Federal Transit Administration
d. DOLA Grant e. U.S. Corps of Engineers
e. Other f. Other Federal ARPA
f. Total (a. through e.) $ - g. Total (a. through f.) $ -
. Total (1. + 2, + 3.f) $ 86,716.00 3. Total (1. +2.g) $ -

(Carry forward to page 1)

(Carry forward to page 1)

ll. EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL

A.1. Capital outlay:

a. Right-Of-Way Costs

ON NATIONAL OFF NATIONAL
HIGHWAY HIGHWAY TOTAL
SYSTEM SYSTEM

i i (b)

b. Engineering Costs

c. Construction:

$
_$

(1). New Facilities $

(2). Capacity Improvements $ -

(3). System Preservation $ 49,550.00 || $ 49,550.00

(4). System Enhancement And Operation $ -

(5). Total Construction (1)+(2)+(3)+(4) $ - $ 49,550.00 || $ 49,550.00
d. Total Capital Outlay (Lines 1.a. + 1.b. + 1.c.4) $ - $ 49,550.00 || $ 49,550.00

(Carry forward to page 1)

Notes and Comments:

FORM FHWA-536
page 2
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Income Statement

Town of Rangely

| YTD ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND Revenue

YTD Amount % of Revenue
Taxes $672,703 52%
Licenses and Permits $10,455 1%
Intergovernmental Revenue $110,684 9%
Charges for Services $204,170 16%
Miscellaneous Revenue $294,488 23%
Total General Revenue $1,292,500 100%

) YTD ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND Operating Expenses

YTD Amount % of Expenses
Town Council $30,446 2%
Court $7,830 0%
Administration $91,642 6%
Finance $91,984 6%
Building & Grounds $138,410 8%
Economic Development $130,750 8%
Police Department $478,602 29%
Animal Shelter $51,347 3%
Public Works $191,180 12%
Foundation Trans. & Non Depart. Transfer $90,558 5%
Total Capital Improvements $358,393 22%
Total General expenses $1,661,142 100%

Net Revenue over Expenditures

($368,642) 100%
YTD ACTUAL
YTD Amount % of Revenue
$316,894 100%
YTD ACTUAL
YTD Amount % of Expense

WATER FUND Revenue

Water Revenue

WATER FUND Operating Expenses

Water Supply $169,255 40%
Water Supply Capital Expense $16,648 4%
Water Fund Dept. Transfers and Conting. $108,978 26%
PW - Transportation & Distribution $45,200 11%
PW - Transportation & Distrib. Capital Exp $67,208 16%
Raw Water $16,644 4%
Raw Water Capital Expense $0 0%
Total Water expenses $423,934 100%

Net Revenue over Expenditures

($107,039) 100%
YTD ACTUAL
YTD Amount % of Revenue
$748,952 100%
YTD ACTUAL
YTD Amount % of Expense

GAS FUND Revenue

Gas Revenue

GAS FUND Operating Expenses

Gas Expenses $480,110 85%
Gas Capital Expense $6,537 1%
Total Transfers $75,000 13%
Total Selling Expenses $561,647 100%

$187,305 100%
YTD ACTUAL
YTD Amount % of Revenue
$245,080 100%
YTD ACTUAL

Net Revenue over Expenditures

Wastewater FUND Revenue

Wastewater Revenue

Wastewater FUND Oper Expenses YTD Amount % of Expense

Wastewater Expenses $98,603 19%
Wastewater Capital Expense $351,802 69%
Total Transfers $62,500 12%
Total Selling Expenses $512,905 100%
Net Revenue over Expenditures ($267,824) 100%

Budget 2023

Budget 2023

Budget 2023

Budget 2023

Budget 2023

Budget 2023

Budget 2023

Month Ending May 2024
2023 BUDGET

% of Budget Expended

$2,216,000 30.36%
$28,000 37.34%
$1,884,000 5.87%
$490,000 41.67%
$591,100 49.82%
$5,209,100 24.81%

2023 BUDGET

% of Budget Expended

$66,162 46.02%
$22,714 34.47%
$258,613 35.44%
$239,238 38.45%
$317,866 43.54%
$427,077 30.62%
$1,065,916 44.90%
$93,454 54,94%
$485,315 39.39%
$1,125,000 8.05%
$709,000 50.55%
$4,810,355 34.53%

$398,745 -92.45%
2023 BUDGET

% of Budget Expended

$2,444,121 12.97%

2023 BUDGET

% of Budget Expended

$445,827 37.96%
$465,000 3.58%
$282,957 38.51%
$118,274 38.22%
$1,500,000 0.00%
$55,255 30.12%
$40,000 0.00%
$2,907,313 14.58%

($463,192) 23.11%
2023 BUDGET

% of Budget Expended

$1,853,996 40.40%
2023 BUDGET

% of Budget Expended

$1,306,111 36.76%
$36,500 17.91%
$180,000 41.67%
$1,522,611 36.89%

$331,385 56.52%
2023 BUDGET

% of Budget Expended

$886,500 27.65%
2023 BUDGET

Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended
$232,600 42.39%
$264,500 133.01%
$150,000 41.67%

$647,100 79.26%
$239,400 -111.87%

~



Town of Rangely Month Ending May 2024

) 2023 BUDGET
Rangely Housing Auth Revenue

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended
Rangely Housing Auth Revenue $103,568 100% $275,000 37.66%
) + 2023 BUDGET
Rangely Housing Auth Oper Expenses
YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended
Rangely Housing Auth Expenses $86,707 87% $213,171 40.67%
Housing Authority Capital Expense $1,012 1% $29,000 3.49%
Debt Service and Transfers $11,950 12% $48,500 24.64%
Total Expense $99,669 100% $290,671 34.29%
Net Revenue over Expenditures $3,899 100% ($15,671) -24.88%
. YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET
Fund for Public Giving Revenue
YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended
Fund for Public Giving Revenue $3,892 100% $2,000 194.58%
. YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET
Fund for Public Giving Oper Expenses
YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended
Fund for Public Giving Expenses $2,510 100% $2,000 125.50%
Net Revenue over Expenditures $1,382 100% $0 0.00%
. YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET
Economic Development Revenue
YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended
RDA Revenues $29,452 100% $1,909,500 1.54%

YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Economic Development Oper Expenses
YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

RDA Expenses $23,378 100% $85,200 27.44%
RDA Capitol Expense $1,699 100% $2,000,000 0.08%
Total Expense $25,078 100% $2,085,200 1.20%
Net Revenue over Expenditures $4,374 100% ($175,700) -2.49%
) YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET
Conservation Trust Revenue
YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended
Conservation Trust Revenue (Grant $136K) $4,468 100% $664,500 0.67%
) YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET
Conservation Trust Oper Expenses
YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended
Conservation Trust Expenses $0 100% $800,000 0.00%
Net Revenue over Expenditures $4,468 100% ($135,500) -3.30%
) ) YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET
Housing Assistance Revenue
YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended
Housing Assistance Revenue $2,344 100% $71,000 3.30%
) ) YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET
Housing Assistance Oper Expenses
YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended
Housing Assistance Expenses $0 100% $2,000 0.00%
Housing Capitol Expense $0 100% $100,000 0.00%
Net Revenue over Expenditures $2,344 100% ($31,000) -7.56%
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET
Rangely Develop Corp Revenue
YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended
Rangely Develop Corp Revenue $20,777 100% $10,200,500 0.20%
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET
Rangely Develop Corp Expenses
YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended
Rangely Develop Corp Expenses $191 100% $67,500 0.28%
RDC Capitol Expense $21,419 100% $10,196,000 0.00%
Total Expense $21,610 100% $10,263,500 0.21%
Net Revenue over Expenditures ($833) 100% ($63,000) 0.00%
INCOME STATEMENT ROLL-UP Actual YTD Budget YTD
Total Revenues $2,767,928 $23,516,217 11.77%
Total Expenses $3,308,494 $23,428,750 14.12%
Net Revenue over Expense -$540,566 $87,467 -618.02%
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MINERAL LEASE
% of change

SEVERANCE TAX
% of change prev YR

SUB-TOTAL

SALES TAX
% of change

SUB TOTAL REVENUE
RE4 School Foundatn
TOTAL LESSS CONT
Property Tax

Property Tax R&B

Motor Veh Sales Tax

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
1,123,505 1,789,890 2,046,193 1,334,084 1,915,230 1,388,307 964,623 1,110,708 924,288 966,043 369,267 656,387 1,081,323 1,578,259 0
159% 114% 65% 144% 72% 69% 115% 83% 105% 38% 178% 165% 146% 0%
188,258 528,806 430,817 312,415 569,440 608,527 215,593 174,580 249281 476,741 229,822 18,981 810,074 981,803 0
280.89% 81.47% 72.52%  182.27%  106.86% 35.43% 80.98%  142.79%  191.25% 48.21% 8.26% 4267.92%  121.20% 0.00%
1,311,763 2,318,696 2,477,010 1,646,499 2,484,670 1,996,834 1,180,216 1,285,288 1,173,569 1,442,784 599,089 675,367 1,891,397 2,560,062 0
177% 107% 66% 151% 80% 59% 109% 91% 123% 42% 113% 280% 135% 0%
772,032 962,070 1,076,616 1,027,262 893,256 806,784 730,998 718342 687,361 651,132 754,096 850,260 932,876 989,048 502,896
125% 112% 95% 87% 90% 91% 98% 96% 95% 116% 113% 110% 106% 51%
2,083,795 3,280,766 3,553,626 2,673,761 3,377,926 2,803,618 1,911,214 2,003,630 1,860,930 2,093,916 1,353,185 1,525,628 2,824,273 3,549,109 502,896
173,268 199,511 243,956 231,392 198,633 173,118 163,273 163,695 153,667 142,063 162,144 183,395 229,473 222,587 90,558
1,910,527 3,081,255 3,309,670 2,442,369 3,179,293 2,630,500 1,747,941 1,839,935 1,707,263 1,951,853 1,191,041 1,342,233 2,594,801 3,326,522 412,337
196,141 181,987 193,915 204,320 205,310 199,450 199,455 183,154 166,673 167,558 167,303 167,089 178,882 200,409 168,906
34,457 31,952 32,843 40,288 41,072 354,075 45,139 32,730 29,088 31,284 27,565 36,568 38,172 50,785 11,991
7,674 10,920 17,402 16,807 12,514 9,796 10,627 25,769 9,633 4,657 3,990 4,023 11,070 15,878 2,228
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15 - Informational Items
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K BEEREEEEIEIEIE IS N S

WRB REC &

JULY 3

NIGHT GOLF @ CEDAR RIDGES GOLF COURSE
.CALL, 970-675-8403, TO REGISTER YOUR TEAM

R *

RIBS & BAKED POTATO 20

@il AT THE REC CENTER OR CEDAR

: \X / Ry
R //)\\\\ FIREWORKS @ KENNEY RESERVOIR

S| SHOW BEGINS AT DUSK

JULY & JULY 6

PORK~N-SPUDS DINNER RIB COOK OFF - 8:00AM
6:30PM @ CEDAR RIDGES JUDGING AT 3:00PM
GOLF COURSE PIE BAKING CONTEST
JUDGING AT 12:00PM
INFLATABLES
11:00AM ~ 3:00PM
FIRECRACKER TRUCK SHOW
10:00AM - 3:30PM .

ALL EVENTS LOCATED AT
ELKS PARK

o KIDS HOT DOG MEAL $7
gl “TICKETS CAN BE PURCHASED

RIDGES GOLF COURSE
By
FOOD = FAMILY » FUN | \ F

§) RANGELYREC WESTERNRIOBLANCOMRPD.COLORADQ.GOV_

d oA ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok Kk ok ok Kk Kk Kk Kk K

3 IR R R R R R RS -




%FERECRABKE

4 N /
| Q“ \
>>>\//\<< M ‘ I

10:00am - 3:30pm

ELK'S PARK
4

$25 PER TRUCK

FOR MORE INFO VISIT OUR WEBSITE

Kegls’r re July 1 and receive a free
§\V//% ond of galf rorn Cedar Ridgor

——— Cou

%N Valid July 4.7 7,2024




WRB Rec and Park 4th of July

p@_l_ll(’ 0:5PUDS Dln

Cedar Ridges Golf Course "'\.
Rangely, CO

Friday - JULY 5, 2024 6:30pm
BBQ Ribs
Baked Potato ﬁ"
All the Fixings
Lemonade
Hot Dog Meal for Kids

$20 pork-n-spuds meal ticket
\ss $7 kids hot dog meal ticket

For tickets call or come

970-675-8211.
Hurry, tickets go fastll

by the Rangely Rec Center,
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WRB REC & PARK DISTIRCT'S
4TH OF JULY

NIGHT
GOLF

H CALL 970-675-8403
CEdﬂf RIdgES for details & to

Golf Course | register

JULY 3, 2024 @ 8:00PM |

www.cedarridgesgolfcourse.com




WRB Rec & Park District's 4th of July

{

e

Rangely, CO
*  All entries must be baked at home from

crust.

*  Bring vour pie in a disposable container.

*  Piesneed to be delivered to the park by 11:30am. Judging will

take place at 12:00pm.

*  Fruit, Cream, and Other Pie categories. One pie per person per

category pleas= ? % S, P

Elk's Park Playground Pavili

Saturday, July 6, 2024

19

scratch, including the

*  Pies need to be covered.
*  Pies will be judged on taste and originality.
%  Cash prizes fortop 3 in each category
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M. DESPAINa=
J. DESE,SLN_ [ 3

Coming July 20-21st, 2024
Once again, experience the return of Stage Rally to Rangely, Colorado when Rally Colorado roars to life In
Rangely, Rio Blanco County, Colorado July 20-21st 2024. This event promises to challenge drivers and co-
drivers to their fullest sanctioned by the American Rally Association.

2024 Sponsors:

FLATIRONS

SUBARU
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17 - Scheduled Announcements
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